Question and Answers from Draft Solicitation 003-C3A-007 are below.  This is the final solicitation for that effort.
Q1:  Data distribution aspect:

Weather message – definition of “safety related weather data”, i. e. what type of weather data is absolutely necessary to be part of “safety related weather data”? 

A/G data required only turbulence and sensor telemetry?

G/A – any specific weather products required for transmission?

Frequency of data distribution – i. e. how frequent the weather parameters need to be transmitted? 
Is number of transmissions in certain period of time the same for all weather parameters or could be different? Who defines such requirement? 
Does Contractor required to engage with pilots, airline dispatchers and ATC controllers?  – Applied to both A/G and G/A transmissions.

A1:  We have an internal document which provides the services and link description

which provides a listing of both graphical as well as textual weather products

categorized high, mid and low priority with the update and latency requirements

all defined within this document. References used in creation of this document included RTCA documents such as the FIS-B MASP, FAA programs such as FISDL and SF-21 and early implementers of first generation weather systems for aviation. ALPA and AOPA were consulted for a pilots view in their perspective areas. The ConOps is currently being updated integrating new information from recent work/activities from the FAA activity defining weather for the NAS.
Q2:  In Section 3. TASK DESCRIPTION – “The Contractor shall assist development, modification and validation of a 1090ES/VDLM2/FISDL hybrid configuration for transport, that meets and provides the required capabilities and performance metrics as defined...” – does this development need to include a cost evaluation for various versions of network configuration?

A2:  Due to the considerable work being done in the roll out of each of the 3 systems leveraging of the deployed networks is planned approach. In the decision to use this approach cost was a factor in the decision to select these systems.  
